Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June, 2018 4:42 PM

To: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com; assignments

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - SKQ7188B / YOUR VEHICLE - SJIF4965P )
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Categories: HMK

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment.

Please be informed vehicle not in workshop, repairer will arrange.

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com [mailto:motorclaims.sg@fwd.com]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June 2018 3:35 PM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com; admin-a@lkkauto.com; admin-d@Ilkkauto.com
Subject: FW: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - SKQ7188B / YOUR VEHICLE - SJF4965P )

Hi LKK team,

Please refer to the attached and liaise with TP repairer for PRS.

Please create the case in Merimen.

Thank you.

Kind Regards

Executive, Claims

FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd.
6 Temasek Boulevard, #18-01 Suntec Tower Four, Singapore 038986

T (65)6727 5872
E josey.loh@fwd.com

W fwd.com.sg

FWD fff

insurance



Endowment Plan

FWD Get tha biggast guarantesd return fora 3

yaar plan available onfine.
Limited time offer!

insurance

From: BHAS - Jacelyn Loh [mailto:jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 26 June, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common; Clara Li Zirong - SGUser

Cc: BHAS - Janice Koh; BHAS - Moo Wen Zheng; BHAS - Bernard Kee; BHAS - Anthony Lau
Subject: pre repair inspection(OUR VEHICLE - SKQ7188B / YOUR VEHICLE - SJF4965P )

To: the officer in charge

Dear sir, mdm,

| would like to arrange surveyor on of the above mentioned accident vehicle.
Ps- vehicle currently not in our workshop.

Appreciate awaiting for your favourable reply asap. Please kindly assist.

Greatly appreciate it. Thank you and have a nice day

Thank You & Best Regards,
Jacelyn Loh

A BH AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD

Address: Blk 1,Sector C, Sin Ming Industrial Estate
#01-111/113/115/117 Singaopre:575636

(T) +65-6559 8944 /8940 (F) +65-6515 3144 / +65-6269 2404
Email: Jacelyn.loh@bhauto.com.sg

Website: http://www.bhauto.com.sg

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT
been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



